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Office of the Secretary
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554
Re: Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees of

American University, FRN 0002-1081-65
Main Studio Notification for WRAU(FM), Fac. ID 81959
Ocean City, MD

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees of The American
University, this is to notify the Commission, as required by Section 73.1125(d)(1) of the Rules,
of a new main studio location for NCE-FM Station WRAU(FM), Ocean City, MD, effective
September 16, 2013:

4401 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20008-2322
Telephone: 202-885-1200

The license for WRAU, File No. BLED-20100625AZD, includes a term waiving Section
73.1125 to allow the main studio of WRAU to be collocated with the main studio of WAMU.
There has been no change in the representations made by the licensee at the time this waiver was
requested and granted.
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This is not a postal address change for the licensee. The current postal address is

correctly shown in CDBS.

If there are any questions about this notification, please contact the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

Pé -er\Tamm—/\—DK‘\

Counsel for the Exec. Comm. of the Board of
Trustees of The American University
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